
From:                                         Casey, Rebeka  

Sent:                                           30 July 2024 10:09 

To:                                               Ian Cullen 

Cc:                                               Adams, Amy 

Subject:                                     RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Statement of licensing policy 

consultation 

  

Morning Ian, 

 Just wanted to offer some thoughts on the policy on behalf of Lincs Police. I’ve bullet 

pointed below some areas for your consideration: 

 2.9 (page 5) Could you also include immigration/modern day slavery/trafficking? 

5.5.11 (page 18) Could you include the consequences of a failed TP or indicate that such 

matters would be treated seriously by the authority/committee? 

8.2 (page 23) This section appears to slightly contradict paragraph 5 on page 37. I read this 

section as though a hearing would still be required although the later reference on page 37 

suggests that no hearing is required. Can you clarify? Are you saying that a hearing is not 

required if all parties are in agreement with new conditions, however, changes will only be 

adopted if the police/responsible authority submit a rep? 

8.10 (page 24) Will conditions also be published online and updated at regular intervals for 

ease of use/reference by applicants? 

10.3 (page 30) Please could persistent sales of alcohol to a minor be included in this 

section? 

 Please come back to me if you have any questions although I think from our previous 

discussion you understand the above points we’ve raised. 

 Kind regards, 

Rebeka 

 PC 1299 Rebeka Casey 

Licensing Officer 

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM 

  

  

  

 

Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 

2LT 

 

www.lincs.police.uk  

  
@LincsPolice  

 

Lincolnshire Police 

 

@LincsPolice  

 

nextdoor.co.uk  

 WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, 

WORK AND VISIT 

 

 

APPENDIX E 

https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=lincs.police.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5saW5jcy5wb2xpY2UudWsv&i=NjU0OGFlZjk5ZjUyMDMxMGFmMzEzN2Ri&t=RWhIMHhXakZoQVhiRmZCV0dwamkwYTM2UmNtWlR6alNEUkJ6V1N0UHRkWT0=&h=7fe0b4f011c74387b27956c44be12f95&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYAhavbAWs1Y9P08QCz_PbljJwl1d314f--BnzKkktHEg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9MaW5jc1BvbGljZQ==&i=NjU0OGFlZjk5ZjUyMDMxMGFmMzEzN2Ri&t=enBVZnNkY0puY2YzVXNYRlg1TnIyQWlxMG11Tk8zNW9uNWgraHBLTFVmRT0=&h=7fe0b4f011c74387b27956c44be12f95&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYAhavbAWs1Y9P08QCz_PbljJwl1d314f--BnzKkktHEg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL2xpbmNzcG9saWNl&i=NjU0OGFlZjk5ZjUyMDMxMGFmMzEzN2Ri&t=b3VlUDVKelA4bkdxNnlQT2xXSHMvblRrb2s4bXVDQ2VSVSs2Nld4UUh0cz0=&h=7fe0b4f011c74387b27956c44be12f95&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYAhavbAWs1Y9P08QCz_PbljJwl1d314f--BnzKkktHEg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=instagram.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuaW5zdGFncmFtLmNvbS9saW5jc3BvbGljZS8=&i=NjU0OGFlZjk5ZjUyMDMxMGFmMzEzN2Ri&t=TFRSUENSSExQY0dsNSt5SWNXVWVkWDFla0FqeThscm1DU1J6L3ZwaUdiUT0=&h=7fe0b4f011c74387b27956c44be12f95&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYAhavbAWs1Y9P08QCz_PbljJwl1d314f--BnzKkktHEg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nextdoor.co.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9uZXh0ZG9vci5jby51ay8=&i=NjU0OGFlZjk5ZjUyMDMxMGFmMzEzN2Ri&t=ZHdBTVdJeFM2OG9Wa2w4ZitOOUQ0ZVE5dTdZWURxbGZsWGJLZkFEbDJYND0=&h=7fe0b4f011c74387b27956c44be12f95&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYAhavbAWs1Y9P08QCz_PbljJwl1d314f--BnzKkktHEg

